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Page 1 of 1

Bonnie Jeffery - April 2017 Monthly SPDES Discharge Monitoring Report

warii”i: UJqg

From: “Dundas, Jennifer” <Jennifer.Dundasemcbc.doe.gov>
To: “Jeffery, Bonnie” <Bonnie.Jefferychbwv.com>
Date: 5/3/20 17 8:30 AM
Subject: April 2017 Monthly SPDES Discharge Monitoring Report
CC: “Kean, William” <william.kean@chbwv.com>, “Dundas, Jennifer” <Jennifer.D...

This email confirms receipt of the subject document via pink sheet Thursday, April 27, 2017.
Thanks,
Jen

1ennfer.M. (Dttnt[as, (1MP
Regulatory Strategy & Environmental Complia fl CC

U. S. Department of Energy

\Vcst Valley Demonstration I roject
716-942-4287 ((.)ffice)

716-912-8238 (CelO
716-942-4703 (Fax)

file :1//C :/Users/j efferb/AppDataJLocal/Temp/ 1 /XPgrpwise/590995OBWVDOM 1 WVPO2 10... 5/3/2017



CH2MHILL • BWXT West Valley, LLC
We-t ValleyL) SO41 Proc.t

Ms. Bridget M. Purdy, Contracting Officer AC-PRES
U. S. Department of Energy WD:2017:0448
West Valley Demonstration Project May 1 1, 2017
10282 Rock Springs Road
West Valley, New York 1417 1-9799

SUBJECT: Contract No. DE-EM000 1529, Section J-3, Item 127, State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(SPDES) Discharge Monitoring Reports

Dear Ms. Purdy:

This letter is submitted for Contracting Officer Representative’s approvaL to inform you that the SPDES DMR for
the reporting period April 1 through April 30, 2017 has been submitted electronically. A copy of this submittal is
attached as well as a copy of the email confirmation from the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC).

If you have any questions, please contact William Kean at extension 4865 or Janice Williams at extension 2913.

Sincerely,

Jefo
President & General Manager

JDB:WNK:bnj

Attachments: A) SPDES DMR for April 1 — April 30, 2017
B) EmaiL Confirmation from NYSDEC

cc: B. C. Bower, DOE-WVDP
S. A. Anderson, CHBWV
J. J. Baker, CHBWV
L. E. Bennett, CHBWV (Public Reading Room)
J. L. Casper, CHBWV
N. Feher, CHBWV
L. K. Holifelder, CHBWV
W. N. Kean, CHBWV
C. B. Lee, CHBWV
L. J. Ortega, CHBWV
D. H. Pritchard, CHBWV
J. F. Wangetin, CHBWV
J. D. Williams, CHBWV
Letter Log (B. Jeffery), CHBWV
CHJ3WV OITS #1630424

CHBWV 10282 Rock Spdngs Road West Valley, NY 14171
8NJ7792.WNK



Attachment A
SPDES DMR

WD:2017:0448



Meelledeg Locale,, Season P Reed,,. NODE

Oualmarl
Sample:

1 - Effluent Gross 0 — Feortilt Req,

Value NODE

Sample
I - Effluent Gross V

— Pemrls Req.

Value NODE

Sample
1-Effluentoress V — t’eanVtoeq.

Value NODE

Sample

1-Effluentoross V — ,Pemrhffleq.

Value NODE

Sample

1-Effluent Gross V — Prurnis Req.

Value NODE
Sample

1- EffluentOross V — Peretlloeq.

Value NODE:

Sample

- EfflannI Gross V — Pansll Req.

Valet NODE
80

I-Effluent Gross V — Panels Req.

Value NODE

sample
1 - Effluunt Gross V

—

Req.

Value NODE
Sample

1-EfflueetGross V — PamuftRuq.
Value NODE

sample

I -EfflunnlGross V — PenellReq.

Value NODE

Sample
1 -EffluenlGross V — pnnrrft Req.

Value NODE

Sample

- Effluent Gross V — Panels R.

Value NODE

Sample

1-EffluenlGross u — Penslleeq.

Value NODE

Sample

t -EffluentGruss 0 —
Perrrrll Req.

Value NODE

r
Sample;

- Efflunel Gross V — Pemee Req.

Value NODE:

7V

VS MINIMUM

DMR Copy of Record

Retold

PermitS: NY5000573 Permlftee: US. DEPT OP ENERGY

Major Yes Permjftpe Address; 1000 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW
WASHINGTON. DC 20055

PermlVtod Feature: 001 DIscharge: 551-N
ExIerVel Oolfell OUTFALL 001 MONThLY PROC ant-, OW, STORM

Report Dotes & Status

MeeVorteg PerIod: From 04101117 to 04130117 OMR Due Dale: S5l2Sl17

Considerations for Feint Completion

PrIncipal Executive Officer

FirsV Name: BIyaV C: ThIe: Director, USOOE-WEOP

Lost Name: Bomer

No OaIa Indicator (NOOI)

Form NOOI: —

Parametec
Code Namse

FaEilily: WEST VALLEY OEMONSTRATION PROJ

FacIlity Locotieg: 10202 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD
WEST VALLEY. NY 14171-0700

Status: NetDMR Validated

Telephome: 716-0424360

ntINdSuRuteIus SI

ntitt GuIses demand, uINroaV

20320 Ouesen. Asueloed loot

00310600, s-dul, 20 dog C

20400 pH

mom sends, rosil suspended

mS4sSuuds, setseeblo

20506 0110 Gmusu

mAts Nitrogen. nitrte tetal [us NI

20630 siffinoun, Hfltu tutul as NI

20625 Nissgen. Kjelduhl, rose lus NI

20746 5udhea, dalouleed, [us

ms7sPjsast root tuuouuroble

62570 OubulE root neanuetalee

20901 Sohniant,roolrencuuruble

01545 Iron, lend [us ra[

QuonmyerLeudleg OuamperCeesoetauuc horSe. Pmquuuseyefsealpels SamptoType
Value I QualIfier 2 Vulee 2 Oees Qualmorl Rosen I Qualleor a Value 2 Qnallflan 3 Robe 3 ache

54 n 54 l9-mgfl.. V1ISA-OnroePenoatdr 2u-COMV24
Req Man MO AVG Req Men GAILY MX 19 -moO. V 011EV-One Vet Veldt 24- EOMP24

Not u 530 10-mulL V2ISA-TeeueVengandr EA-CALCTO

ROqMeOMOAVG Cu 22ONLYMU tV-mgILV 0215A-TntcePmuatdr CA-CALOTO

It u 14 1N-nrg& 02I5A-TenepenSussr GO-GRAS

3MINIMUM RaqMnnMRAIMUM tN-nrg&V V2IOA-Troicepenoussr 00-GRAB

2 • 2 t5-nrglL VGSA-TicceVmouve 24-00MV24

VuqMunMOAVG Sn IVOVJLYMU tN-mulLV 0220A-TeduuPenSandr 24-00MP24

= 7.5 12-VU oimA-Oncepmoatdt GO-GRAS

OSMAXIMUM 12-59 0 O1IRA-OnceperButdr OR-GRAB

A u 4 1V-mgO. 0210A-TxiceVerSassr 24-COMV24
Sn 3OMOAVG u= 4SGAILYMX 15-nrgILV 0215A-ToiceperSassr 24-COMP24

Vi u us 35-ml.JL 0210A-TncuaPenBuldr OR-GRAS

ReqManMOAVGc= .3VAILYMX 20-mULO 0210A-TeecePerRandr OR-GRAS

1:0 u I V t0-ntulL 011EV-Once PenButth GO-GRAS

ReqMan MOAVG Sn I5GAILYMX 1t-nrgILV OtmA-Onco PorBandr GO-GRAS

002 u 000 19-erulL OtmA-OncoPenoatth 24-COMV24

Req Man MG AVG 1 OAILY MU 19 -mgILV 011EV-Once Per Buldo 24 -COMV24

= 0.007 n 0.007 IV - trolL otmA - Once Per Outdo 24- CGMP24

Req Man MG AVG Ruq Mon DAILY MX t9-tnulLO OtmA-Oncu Per SaRA 24- COMV2A

= 0.44 e 045 19-nrglL O2ISV-TeicuPeroutth 24-COMP24

ReqMon MGAVG ReqMun GAILYMX tO-rogILS V2IOA-TmcuPeeoandr 24-EOMP2A

= 006 n 006 tu-nnglL V1SV-OrneponBaldr 24-COMP24

Req Man MO AVG Cu 4 GAILY MU IN - mgIL V 011EV - Once Per Satdr 24- COMP24

= 000063 = 000003 10-mgIL O1ISA-OnceperSaRA 24-COMP24

AeqManMOVVG c= 15GAILYMX lu-mgILo OtIOA-OanePerSatdr 24-COMP24

02006 c 03006 10-mulL OlISA - Once Per SaRA OR - GRAS

ReqManMOAVG cc V62GAILYMX 10-mIL0 VtlSA-OncoPerSaRA GO-GRAS

05624 5 00004 tV-erulL 011EV-Onto Par Burnt OR-GRAB

Req Man MOAVG Sn 204 GAILYMU tV-mgILV O1ISA-Once PerSatdn GO-GRAS

0354 e 0.446 SN-nrglL 0210A-TnicePonSaRA 24-COMP24

Req Man MO AVG ReV Men GAILY MV 10- nuglL V 021EV -Twice Per Value 2e - C0MV24



01105 AlumInum, ball [us All 1-EffluontGmsu 0

0.247

Req Mon MO AVG

= 0202 03- MOD

Req Mon DAILY MX 03- MOD

Sampte

Pnedt Req..

Veloe ROOt

Sample
OIl2OVeneSam,Vtalneooerahle 1 -Effluontomss 0 PermIt Req.

Value ROOt,

i. Sample
3473ONIRrson,amonia,lubh[usNR3l I -EffluentGmes 0 PemNtRaq..

Value 5010

Sample

S0050flow,inmndurrerthmoeesnnntptenl 1 -EtRuenlomsu 0 PeeeitReq.

Peas SOOt

Sample
S03600hbAne, VIal neudua( 1 -Effluentomsu 0 ‘PemAteuq,

Value IIDOI

Sample
70295 SnIde, VAIl d.ssalned 1 - Embed Doss 0 Pemdt Req.

Vetee NOOL
Sample.

7l95oMarouny, VIal tao Rut I -EffluentOoss 0 — Penelt Req.

Value 5010
Sample

Sle460udeOantofrnuarelkylewsulmdutet I -Effluenloose 0 — ,PemAreeq.

Rake 5010

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the fotowing fetds will he sohmilled for that row: Uodo, Number of Encurdons, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Cheek Errors

002

No eoors.

Comments

026 e 026 10-mulL OlIuA-OroePenuutth 24-COMP24

2MOAVO 4DAILYMO 10-mglL° O1IBA-OrooPenuuldr 24-COMP24

69515 = 0.9515 1O-(L DfNA-OncePerOaue DR-GRAS

Req Mon MO AVG .014 DAILY MO 10- mslL 0 01(06-Once Pen Balk OR-GRAS

0.029 e 0.037 19-er5lL 02(OA-YeecaPenBalth 24-COMP24

I.5MOAVG 00 2.1 OAILYMX 19-m0ILO 02l0A-TnAcePenoat(0 24-COMP24

0210A - TwIce Pen Bald, CS - DONOR

0210A - TnAce Per BatOn CS - cosnts

002 1N-nnga 0l(OA-OwePurealdr OR-GRAB

Req Men MOAVO (DAILY MX 19-°u00 01(95-Once PerBalo, GR-ORAO

003 = 643 15- mgIL 02(95- TeAse Pen eatdr OR- 0950

ReqMeMDAVG ReqMenDAILYMX 15-nrgILB n2ffiA-TmcePenealk OR-GRAB

32 = 3.2 3M-ngIL OIIBA-OmePerBalth OR-GRAB

SOMOAVO Re0MnDAILYMX 3M-nu(LO O1IBA-DmePernatdr OR-GRAB

001 e 0.01 15-wçlL OIIBA-OncoPenOutdn OR-GRAB

Req Mm MD AVG C .04 DAILY MX iS - ogILO 0095-Once Per Oalth OR -GRAB

As required in Title 6 of the Now Yoek State Codes, Rules, and Regulations ENYCRR) Part 7S0-2.h(e))3), the Now York Ennkonowntal Laboratory Accredtation Program (NYELAP) deot6catioo numbers for laboratories performing analysis tot this DMR in as follows. 1)
TestAmerica - Buffalo: NY Lab No. 10026: and GEL Laboratodes: NY Lab No. IlbOl. PJso, ENYCRR Part 7h0-2.S(e)(3) requires reporting of Method Detection Umdn (MDLn) where moododng Is not performed under SLAP. To that end, the MDU orTolat Residual
Chlodne analyses, performed by CHEWV Rant Systems Operations N 0.01 nig&

Atoachments
Na aeadonrue&

Report Last Saeed By

U.S. DEPT OP ENERGY

User wiRlem.heao@chbwv.com

Name: Wdtam Keao

E-Mail: wimam.kean@chhwn.com

Daterrtme: 2017-05-11 06:26 (rime Zone: -04:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

3 MINIMUM

C - No Dwtharoe

Status: NeIDMR Validated

Telephone: 716-942-4368

Req Mm MO AVG Oo

C - No Dredrarqe

30 MO AVG 0=

C - No Diedrarge

Req Men MG AVG 0=

C - Ne Discharge

Req Mm MG AVG 0=

C - No Dretharaa

Req Mm MG AVG 0=

C - Mu Discharge

Req Mm MG AVG

C - Ne Discharge

Req Mm MG AVG

C - No Dmthar0e

I49MGAVG =0

C - No Dmdraego

Facility: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ

Facility Location: 10292 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD
WEST VALLEY. NY 14171-9799

Permit 8: NY0000973 Permlftee: US. DEPT OF ENERGY

Major Yes Penethee Address: 1000 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20595

Femqlfted Feature: 007 DIscharge: 007-hI
Eatemal Ouftat SANITARY, NC COOLING WATER. UTILIty’ WASTEWATER, STORMWATER

Repod Dares & Status

Moodoftog period: From 04191117 to 04130117 DMR Due Date: 05120117

Considerations for Point Cam pleEon

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Eryas C. toe: Dwedor, USDOE-WEDP

Last Name: Ecwcr

No Data Indicator (11001)

Form ROOt: --

Foramoler Meeeedeo Lmaeae Seasoe C Fern COO Osaetty or Leadleg neamp or Ceeeeefldee
Cede Name Oeaeeoe I Valet t OueJem 2 Vale. 2 tOtes Oaaeeerl Valor I Osaefim 2 VeIm 2 OuMi&e t Valor 3 080

Sample

mini Geygendemalo, MNeraV 1- CfflaeriGroe. 0 — .Pemdnoeq. ReqMm MOAVG 35DAILYMX iO-m8t

Value MOO C - No Diedrornu C - Me Discharge

Sample
W2000eyqee. AsedmO [DD[ I - cnoere Dress 0 — Permit Req.. Req Moe MAXIMUM 10- mat

VMm MOO C-No Discharge

Sample
00310002, N-day, 20 do0 C 1- Enmel Geese 0 — Peeedreeq- tO DAILY MV 10- erglL

Voles Mom C - Ne tascharqe

mom PH t - Elnmee Dense 0 — .Permdq Req. 0° N N MINIMUM 6.5 MAXIMUM 12- MU
Value Mom c - No Discharge C - No Discharge

Sample
mS305oids.teleoopeeded 1 -EnueelDeom 0 — PemAtReq. en 4NDAILYMX 10-malL

Value MOO C - No Drstharoe
0e

02505 SolOs, selNeabit 1 - EI000eI Germ 0 — Pemde Req- .3 DAILY MV 20- mLIL
Value MOO C - so Drsdraeqe

Sample
WWOOiISGeeesa 1 -EnmneDeam 0 — PemNtfleq- 15DAILYMV lOrryIL

8Mm MOO C - No Discharge

Sample.
00515 MNogee. riede OesI [as MI 1 - EfflmeI Grom 0 — Permit 9eq,: 1 DAILY MX 10- rolL

Halos MOO C - No Disdearne
sample

08625 Penrose. E1uIdaAI, lolal las NJ C - EIImAI Dross 0 — Permit Req. Req Ike DALY MX 10- e59t

.0Mm 1100 C - No Disdearge

5—

DlO4SIroe,relallasFet i-Enhmrdtaess 0 — Peamoeeq. ReqMeDALYMU 10-rrgt

Value Nom C - No Dndearge

Sample.
34720 Neeoseo. armroeia. Vol I.e NOD) I - Eiamro Deem 0 — Pemianoq. en 2.1 DAILY MU In - rent

VMm p4Q. C-No Discharge

Sample
50050 Plow. e muelkor Use maCreese roam t - Emmel Dress S — Pemdr Req. Req Ike MD AVG Req Moe DAILY MV 02-MUD

8Mm MOO C - No DisUraee C - No Discharge

Sample
SOm0Chh0er. Uk residual 1- ECRAnI Dress 2 — Premwn Req. Req Mm MG AUG00 .1 DAILY MV rN-malL

Value MOO C - No DIscharge C - 5° Discharge

Sample
70255 SolOs, Vol Assisted 1 - Etnooee Dram 0 — PemAt neq. Req Moe MD AVG Req Moe DAILY MV 10- mgt

m MOot, C - 5° Diedreege C - No Discha,qe

Sample

7lNmMersccy.uIaIJoeHgI 1 -DnuenrDrom 0 — Pomdteeq. ReqMmMOAVD 00 DODAILYMU 3M-lL
Value MOO C - No Diedrarge C - No Discharge

Submisqlon Nore

If a parameter row does not coqlain any naluos for the Sample nor Effluent Ttadkig, then none of the fotowing fields will be submhled ferthat row: Unds, Number of Excursions, Freqoency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

eons., Forqeaeey&AsMyeis SamplaTypa

01131- MoethIr CA - CALCTD

02120- TeAca Per Meeth DR - GRAR

02120-Trite Poe Moeth 24- CDMP24

02134-Trite Per Month DR - DRAG

02120- Ywoe Per Maria 20- CDMP24

02120- Term Per More, DR - DRAB

021W-Term Per Moeth DR - DRAG

011W-MacdAy 24-COMP2A

0100-Monet’y 24- CGMP34

02131 -Towo Per Macer 24- CDMP2S

02120-Trite Pee Maria 24- CDMP2A

DI00 - Mactoy Cs - CDNTIN

01130-MorAl1 DR-DRAG

22134-Torte Per Meeth 08- ORAO

0105 - MoeAIy DR - DRAG



Edit Check Effors

No eno,s.

Comments

Attachments
No et.sloneots

Report Last Saved By

U.S. DEPTOF ENERGY

User william.kean©chbwv.con,

Name: iMUlam Kean

wiham.kean©chbwv.com

Dateffmre: 2017-05-11 09:26 crime Zorre. -04:00)



WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ

10282 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD
WEST VALLEY. NY 14171-9788

Quueety or Leadle Quality evceeeaetafiue

Qualifier 1 Value I Qualfilue 2 Value 2 Ueh Qualifier I Value I Qealmue 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 2
5—

Peemltfleq,3 Req Mon MO AVG Req Mon OAILY MX 07- mIld

Value N0m C - Ru Oedrurqe C - Re Outhursu

Sample i
VeqMoeMOAXO

Value soot C - Nc Ohdrurge

Submission Rote

If a parameter rue does not cuqlain coy values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading. then Rune of We fotowiog felds will be submthed for that rue: Unix Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

Nu errors.

Comments

AEachments
Vu anesluneala

Report Last Saved By

U.S. DEPT OF ENERGY

User: willlem.heasOchbwv.com

Name: Wham Kean

E-Mail: william.kean@chbwV cure

DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit N:

Major

NY0000973

Yes

Permitted Feature: 018
Intemal Outfall

Report Dates & Status

Mositoting Period: From 04101117 to 04I30117

Considerations for Form completion

Permhlee:

Permittee Address:

Discharge:

DMR Due Date:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name:

Lust Name:

U.S. DEPT OF ENERGY

1000 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW
WASNINOTON, DC 20580

O1S-M
MERCURY PRETREATMENT

05128117

Facility:

FacIlity Location:

Eryun C.

Boner

Title:

Status:

No Data tntacalor(NOOI)

Form NOOt: —

Pammeler MVe94eea Leeeeoe suaoue e Pueam. Hoot
Cuee Name

nmoeFluwrure I -EnuunlOrusu 0 —

7lsncMoruury,urallasHsl I -OfficunlWuos 0 —

Director, USDOE-WEOP

NeIOMR Validated

Telephone: 716-9424368

nell.

eel Re. rruqueecyuf healyole sample Type

nImz-ueuuy CN-CONXIN

02l5A - Tare Pur Oath OR - OOAO000AILYMX 3M-usA.

C-Vs Ornehargu

Daternme: 2017-05-11 09:26 (Time Zone -04:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit 8: NY0005573 Pemsittee: U.S. DEPT OF ENERGY Facility: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Majon Yes Permittee Address: 1000 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW Facility Location: 10282 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD

WASHINGTON, DC 20585 WEST VALLEY. NY 14171-9799

Permitted Feature: 116 DIscharge: 116-M
Internal OuGall PSEUDO MON. POINT @FRANKS CRK

Report Dares & Status

Mssiorisg Period: From 04101117 to 04130117 DMR Due Dase: 05128117 NOtDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

IF PSUEDO MONITORING POINT REPORT IS NOT REOUIRED DURING THE MONITORING PERIOD. EITHER CHECK THENO DISCHARGE EOX OR ENTER NOD! kIN PLACE OF A MEASUREMENT TO INDICATE A
GENERAL PERMIT EXEMPTION.

Principal aecufwe Officer

First Name: Eryan C. Title: Director, USDOE-DP Telephooe: 716-9424368

Last Name: Enwer

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: —

Parameter Monitdu Lmaeae Sonar 9 Param. 9cm Quunetyer Loadhre Quality erCommflem aef Eu. Frequency ofAeatyele 5oee Type
Cede Neee Qualifier I Value I Qualifier 2 Vulue 2 OdIn Qaelwer 1 Value 1 QualIfier 2 Vaiuo 2 Gaalwev 3 Value 3 Ueth

sample = 222 230 15- mgt. 0005 - Twice Fer Cecharge CA - CALCTO
702050didu.EhrldineulredZ-ineheamMemtrthg 0 — PmmeReq. 9eqMcrMOAVQ c= SWCAILYMX1O.mut. 0105-Twicoearonclurga CA-CALCTD

Value 500

Submission Note

Ira parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor EEuent Trading, then once or the following Odds will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions. Frequency of Analysis, asd Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

So errors.

Comments

As required in Tile Eel the Now York State Codes, Rules, and Regulations ENYCRR) Part 750-2 5(e)(3), the New York Enofronmenlal Laboratory Maeditalion Program (NYELAP) dentitcatlun numbers tor Iabnraloites performing
analysis torthie DMR is as follows: 1) TestAmodca- EuEalo: NY Lab No. 10026; and GEL Laboratories: NY Lab No. 11501. Also, ENYCRR Part 750-2.5(e)(3) requims reporting of Method Detection Limits (MDLn) where monitoring
in not performed under ELAP. To that end, the MDLS orTotal Residual Chlorine analyses, performed by CHENG Plant Systems Operations is 0.01 mglL.

Artachments

Name Type Size

APRIL-SPDES-DMR-TDO-CALCpdt pitt 34753

Report Lant Saved ny
U.S. OEPTOF ENERGY

william.kean@chbwv.com DatelTime: 2017-05-11 09:26 (Time Zone: -04:00)

Sotlam Keac

william.kean@chbwc.com



WhIR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit N:

Major

Permitted Feature:

Report Dates N Status

SUM
internal Outfall

Monitoring Period: From 04101117 to 04130117

Considerations Mr Form Completion

Value NOO

U.S DEPT OF ENERGY

1000 INDEPENDENCEAW SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20505

SUM-N
SUM OF OUTFALLS 1 & 7

WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ

10202 ROCK SPRINGS ROAD
WEST VALLEY, NY 14171-9799

NY0000973

Yet

Penoiftee:

Permiftee Address:

Discharge:

Facility:

Facility Location:

DMN Due Date: 05128117

Bryan C,

Bower

Principal Executive Officer

First Name:

Last Name:

No Data Indicator (ROta)

Form NDDI:

Paremelen MeeNedeg Lsoatioe SeasonS Paran tom
cede Name

Title:

Status:

Direclor, USOOE-WVDP

NeIDMR Validated

ttoi5iron,tetai[asrst 2-ceuentsot 0 —

Telephone: 716-9424369

Ooaeato en Leading oaaeryavcoomonaeoe
Oaaiwen 1 Valsa I Ouaeear2 Value 2 Oeau Quamer I Vales 1 OaaUOerZ Value 2 Oadleev3 Value 3 Oelin

030 = 030 It-egiL
OeqMnMOAVG r DAILVMXIO-org&t

Submission Note

If a pammeler row does nol conlain any values for Ihe Sample nor ESoent Trading, then cone of the fotowing fields will be sobmsied tot that row: Unds. Nomber of Excursions. Freqoency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

eat Eu. Fmqaonoy N Analysis Sample Typo

nrian-Montiy

orrtn - MonAay

APRIL-SPOES-OMR-NEr-IRON-CALC pdt

CA - CALCTD

CA- CALCTD

Commenm

As required in Tdle 6f the New York State Codes, Rules, and Regolations 6NYCRR) Part 790-2.5(e)(3), the Now York Environmental Laboratory Accreddation Program (NYELAP) sieotiftcat’mo numbers tot laboratories
performing analysis for this DMR is as follows: 1) TestAmenica - Buffalo: NY Lab No. 10026: and GEL Laboratories: NY Lab No. 11501 Also, ENYCRR Purl 750-2 h(e)(3) requires reporting of Method Delecl’mo Umits
(MDL5) where mnntoning is not perfooned under ELAP. To that end, the MDLs or Total Residual Chlorine analyses, performed by CHBWE Plant Systems Operatsins is 0.01 mg&.

Anachmmrfl

Name

Report Last Saved By

U.S. DEPT OF ENERGY

User miNors keun@chhwn com

Name: William Keon

E-Mail: william.keon@chhwv.com

Type

Datemme:

yE

Size

32529

2017-05-11 09:26 (Time Zone: -04:00)



ATTACINT

$PDES DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - APRIL 1 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2017

NET IRON EFFLUENT CONCENTRATION CALCULATION

WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT, SPDES PERMIT NO. NY-0000973

OUTFALL 001 = Ml (Xl + X2) Vi = 2429769.86 mg/month

2

Xl = 0.321 mg/L

X2 = 0.446 mg/L

Vi = 6335775.40 L/month

OUTFALL 007 = M7 (Xl ÷ X2) V7 0.00 mg/month
2

Xl = 0.00 mg/L

X2 = 0.00 mg/L

V7 = 0.00 L/month

Note: There was no discharge from outfall 007 during this monitoring period.

RAW WATER = NRW = (Xl + X2 + X3 + X4) VRW = 0.00 mg/month
4

Xl = 0.00 mg/L

X2 = 0.00 mg/L

X3 = 0.00 mg/L

X4 = 0.00 mg/L

VRW = 0.00 L/month

Note: Raw water from the reservoir system is no longer used for process water since

the site installed two groundwater wells. This eliminated the need to collect raw

water samples on a weekly basis and altered the iron discharge concentration equation

as the mass of iron entering the system is no longer necessary.

IRON DISCHARGE CONCENTRATION = Ml + M7 - W = 0.38 mg/L
Vi + V7

WD:20 17:0448



ATTACWENT (Cont’d)

SPDES DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - APRIL 1 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2017

TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS fTDS) CONCENTRATION CALCULATION - MONITORING POINT 116

WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT, SPDES PERMIT No. NY-0000973

Date: April 5, 2017

C4 = ((Qi) (Cl)+fQ2) (C2)÷(Q3) (C3H/Q4

= ((0.247 MGD) (562 mg/L)+(l.492 MCD) (184 mg/L)+(0.324 MCD) (83 mg/L))/(2.063 MCD)

= 213 mg/L

Date: April 11, 2017

C4 = ((Qi) fC1)+(Q2) (C2)÷(Q3) (C3))/Q4

= ((0.247 MCD) (643 mg/L)+(0.862 MCD) (163 mg/L)+(0.324 MCD) (95 mg/L))/(1.433 MCD)

= 230 mg/L

Qi = Flow at Outfall 001, million gallons per day (MGD)

Cl = Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) concentration at Outfall 001, mg/L.

Q2 = Flow in Franks Creek, MGD (without Outfall 001), measured at WNSPOO6 just

prior to, and shortly after the discharge event.

C2 = TDS concentration in Franks Creek measured at WNSPOO6 just prior to, and

shortly after the discharge event.

Q3 = Flow of augmentation water, MGD, if required.

C3 = TDS concentration in augmentation water, MGD.

Q4 = Qi + Q2 + Q3, MGD (Flow in Franks Creek, including Outfall 001)

Ct <= 500 mg/L (calculated TDS concentration at 116 in Franks Creek, which

includes Outfall 001)

WD:20 17:0448
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(5/11/2017) Bonnie Jeffery - NetDMR COR

From: <netdmr-notification©epa.gov>
To: <janice.williams@chbwv.com>, <DOW.spdesDMR@dec.ny.gov>, <ewwohlers@cattc...
Date: 5/11/2017 9:36 AM
Subject: NetDMR COR Submission Received for: NY0000973
Attachments: NetDMR_COR_1 577985_NY0000973_00 IM_201 70430.zip;
NetDMR_COR_1 577986_NY0000973_007_M_201 70430.zip;
NetDMR_COR_1 577987_NY0000973_01 B_M_20 1 70430.zip;
NetDMR_COR_1 577988_NY0000973j I 6_M_201 70430.zip;
NeLDMR_COR_1 577989_NY0000973_SUM_N201 70430.zip

NetDMR has received the signed 5 DMR(s) and created the Copies of Record (CORs) for
the 5 DMR(s) below. The submission will be forwarded for further processing.

Permitted Facility Name: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Permit ID: NY0000973
Permitted Feature: 001
Discharge: M - OUTFALL 001 MONTHLY PROC WN, GW, STORM
Monitoring Period End Date: 04/30/17
COR Signature:
954644bee5 I 8c732e30d6bb2099209cb8b690fab9584edaee320e23da67ed55263572f4e604f77841 7f6 14
211 0cf45707842232cfe3be862a6a0b09a567ed3cd7803b9f2f0621 d8ca3f761 Oaedfa76B99l 4be2f36f262ef
3f2d6f02fdd3da5a352c29a22c19e9202da1790ab65968c25a6f1fb99c1d1c6f22a4a414d18bfc1ab
Attachments included in the COR: No

Permitted Facility Name: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Permit ID: NY0000973
Permitted Feature: 007
Discharge: M - SANITARY, NC COOLING WATER, UTILITY WASTEWATER, STORMWATER
Monitoring Period End Date: 04/30/17
COR Signature:
59fO4dlcbb5cfb8l252lal b2671cd5c3352f81 3280d5e1360c6efce630786000daUa204e70b437290f070e
236d7d8890f93032b92ba65cf444950a3e3f89dfda4601 fe296edl 1 93a9fdad80b63f53cb9e5a37351 I a995
3c0cf7386750992f3b7308ee049c3da569 1 c8ae922db4d233526a209e9c0b71 dfO8 141 074774c0e3f7
Attach ments included in the COR: No

Permitted Facility Name: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Permit ID: NY0000973
Permitted Feature: O1B
Discharge: M - MERCURY PRETREATMENT
Monitoring Period End Date: 04/30/17
COR Signature:
1 b05f5944941 bdd4b3e5d02c875c89966e6355a5d50d054ea42a5385240de4848d75f3bef3915da26bca32
37c1ff96b46e877201691 b86aea6bab45d6844f785beeabb329851e323b7a1746d8c3e8ae31aeba14ab2b0
6077782c57282b141331 1 339b95a899467559d8b9aa9c29465a698d84514a600cd59e8341260f283d616
Attachments included in the COR: No

Permitted Facility Name: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Permit ID: NY0000973
Permitted Feature: 116
Discharge: M - PSEUDO MON. POINT @FRANKS CRK
Monitoring Period End Date: 04/30/17
COR Signature:
1 398aabdcd2d2dOdOcf22d69a584Oaace95l I 612b47f967abe350e0c262ad1 82794377b8789be7e0fb331 6
650c335c44938e04b1572f50f1 aa3767b7452e4f46c344a446905257f77b4d0b358b21 7907b295967f39a9e



(5/11/2017) Bonnie Jeffery - NetDMR COR Submission Received for: NY0000973 - 2

ca44462e1e6b1 849e179731 12c269748771 899e52c60e4dbdbefdcbebe6aa38842ca277ebcfb84030c3
Attachments included in the COR: Yes

APRI L-SPDES-DMR-TDS-CALC.pdf

Permitted Facility Name: WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJ
Permit ID: NY0000973
Permitted Feature: SUM
Discharge: N - SUM OF OUTFALLS 1 & 7
Monitoring Period End Date: 04/30/17
COR Signature:
539c8d6acd4c1 db745379d93aaf5702f1 d73cd7db2801 cd794731 d21 b229a331 afa6fb4l e2e2578c76e61 e
d6bff46bc995fb4a2a59d4fa2232585cc1 a94d86fcb079390d91 7a51 7e90b1 25f6a80e5bbf76f081 5a771 8a9
01 6afd067274e7d2dad1 3f8dd0f5cd0242b803c5464dcac4d2d52d1 efce966fe8dfal 3aa30abd46f22
Attachments included in the COR: Yes

APRI L-SPDES-DMR-N ET-l RON-CALC. pdf

Thank you.

This is a submission from the LIVE (Production) site.



Page 1 of 1

Subject: NetDMR COR Submission Received for: NY0000973
Created By: netdmr-notificationepa.gov
Scheduled Date:
Creation Date: 5/11/2017 9:36AM
From: <netdmr-notificationepa. gov>

Recipient Action Date & Time Comment

To: (R9.NetDMRdec.ny.gov)

To: (DOW.spdesDMR©dec.ny.gov)

To: (ewwohIerscattco.org)

To: Amanda Steiner (Amanda.Steineremcbc.doe.gov)

To: Bonnie Jeffery (Bonn ie.Jefferychbwv.com)

To: Christine Lee (Christine. Lee@chbwv.com)

To: James Baker (]ames.Baker@chbwv.com)

To: Janice Williams (Janice.Wlliams@chbwv.com)

To: Jason Casper fJason.Casper@chbwv.com)

To: Jennifer Dundas fJennifer.Dundasemcbc.doe.gov)

To: Lynette Bennett (Lynette.Bennett@chbwv.com)

To: Moira Maloney (Moira. Maloneyemcbc.doe.gov)

To: William Kean (William.Kean@chbwv.com)

file :1//C :/Users/jefferb/AppData/Local/Temp/1/XPgrpwise/59143 OA2WVDOM 1 WVPO2 1... 5/11/2017



CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SHEET

Correspondence Code Author’s Name & Extension Date Review Date Review File
Submitted Due Series Code

WD : 2017: 0448 William Kean14865 4/26/1 7 5/10/17

Subject: Contract No. DE-EM0001 529, Section J-3, Item 127, State Pollutant Discharge Monitoring System (SPDES) Discharge
Monitoring Reports

Does this Correspondence Respond to any DOE or Regulator Correspondence?

[X]No
[ ] Yes — If yes, then identify the following: Correspondence Code: OITS Number:

Does this correspondence contain Official Use Only (QUO) information?

[i.e. in format/en is certain unclassified information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
(Exemptions 3-9) and has the potential to damage governmental, commercial, or private interests if disseminated to persons who do not need to
know the information to perform theirjobs or other DOE authorized activities; refer to WVDP-402 for additional guidance on this determination.]

[X]No
Yes - If yes, ensure the document(s) is properly stamped and marked as Quo per requirements of WVDP-402. If Administratively

Confidential or Proprietary, documentation must also be properly marked as such per requirements of WVDP-402.

Does this correspondence contain ECI (QUO, FOIA Exemption 3)?
[i.e., technical information that would be restricted by statute; refer to WVDP-402 for guidance on this determination.]

[X]No
( I Yes - If yes, ensure the document(s) is properly stamped and marked as ECI and QUO per requirements of VVVDP-402

and Export Technology Control Officer (ETCO) or trained alternate signature & date are obtained on the document(s).

QUO Reviewer!ECI Screener or ECI Document Reviewer: K. J. Mansfield
Prin.1d Nmel’Signat e

Funding Commitment

Does this correspondence commit funds?

[X] No

jJ Yes - If yes, then obtain Business Manager/CFO and Planning & Integration Manager review.

REVIEWER APPROVALS (only used for hard copy process)
Approve

Printed Name Signature Date Approve wlComments Disapprove
William Kean j [I []
Michael Pencil (Peer) it ,P’ [

Janice Williams 9cj’ j N—’ [ I [ I

Lynn Hollfelder
.

[jY []
Jennifer Dundas ( [)1

U(- [] [] [1

Reviewer initial & date indicating satisfactory resolution of disapproved comments:
(only used for hard copy process)

* -
(jIJJS

WV-lola, Rev. 18 (WV-107) •7w Lh—
BNJ7792.WNK I




